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MULUNGUSHI UNIVERSITY

TO: ALL STUDENTS

FROM: Bursar’s Office

DATE: 17-09-2020

SUBJECT: TOTAL FEES FOR SEMESTER | 2020/2021

The above subject refers.

The Following are the Fees for semester 1 2020/2021 Academic Year, for Full Time Students:

Business
SCHOOL Education | & Social | SSE! &
; Agriculture
Science
ZMW ZMW ZMW
Year 1 Tuition 5,624 9,785 10,045
Board 1,682 1,682 1,682
Lodge 450 450 450
Registration 1,410 1,410 1,410
TOTAL 9,166 13,327 13,587




ZMW ZMW ZMW
Year 2 -3
& 4t -
Tuition 5,624 9,785 10,045
year
BENg
Board 2,360 2,360 2,360
Lodge 630 630 630
Registration 1,295 1,295 1,295
TOTAL 9,909 14,070 14,330
Year 4 &
5 year | Tuition 5,624 9,785 10,045
BENg
Board 4,710 4,710 4,710
Lodge 1,260 1,260 1,260
Registration 1,295 1,295 1,295
TOTAL 12,889 17,050 17,310




Self-

Catering

Year 3-5 | Tuition 5,624 9,785 10,045
Lodge 1,490 1,490 1,490
Registration 1,295 1,295 1,295
TOTAL 8,409 12,570 12,830

Students are required to pay at least 50% of the total fees before registration.

In case you require further clarity, call accounts office on 0973 461005.

Mulungushi University



